
From:                                 Judith Ashton <judith@judithashton.co.uk>
Sent:                                  04 April 2025 09:09:46 UTC+01:00
To:                                      "Steven King" <steven.king@midsussex.gov.uk>
Cc:                                      "Van Laun, Jordan" <Jordan.VanLaun@wates.co.uk>; "Holly Rush" 
<Holly.Rush@wates.co.uk>
Subject:                             RE: DM/25/0014, DM/25/0015, DM/25/0016 & DM/25/0017 - Land West of 
Turners Hill Road Crawley Down, West Sussex

Steve  
As we are mindful of Hurst Farm coming forward, we just wanted some flexibility as incoming 
housebuilders often want that comfort so that the position on capacity doesn’t change – 
essentially, we’ve just built in some headroom.
Hope that helps 
 
Kind Regards 
Judith 
 
Judith Ashton Associates 
Telephone: 01580 230900 
Mobile: 07709 406 528 
Email:- judith@judithashton.co.uk
This email is confidential, and may be legally privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient, do 
not copy, use or disclose its content, but contact the sender immediately.
Whilst we run anti-virus software on all Internet emails we are not liable for any loss or damage 
sustained as a result of software viruses.  The recipient is advised to run their own anti-virus 
software.
 
From: Steven King <steven.king@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 03 April 2025 18:22
To: Judith Ashton <judith@judithashton.co.uk>
Cc: Van Laun, Jordan <Jordan.VanLaun@wates.co.uk>; Holly Rush <Holly.Rush@wates.co.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/0014, DM/25/0015, DM/25/0016 & DM/25/0017 - Land West of Turners Hill Road 
Crawley Down, West Sussex
 
Hi Judith 
 
Thanks for sending this through. 
 
I’m slightly confused by the letters from Thames Water. One letter refers to ‘Land West off 
Turner Hill Road and North of Huntsland, in Crawley, Sussex, RH10 4HB, pertaining to 
constructing 250 residential dwellings and 65 Nursing/care home beds with proposed foul water 
discharging by gravity to ex FMH 5401.’ Is this a typo or are Thames correct in referring to 250 
dwellings?
 
The other letter refers to ‘Land West off Turners Hill Road and South of Huntsland in Crawley, 
West Sussex, RH10 4NJ, pertaining to constructing 165 residential dwellings.’ Again, is the 
figure of 165 dwellings a typo? 
 

mailto:judith@judithashton.co.uk


Can this be clarified please, as I expect there will be queries on why these figures do not 
correspond with the planning applications for the northern and southern sites. 
 
Regards 
 
Steve 
 
 
Steven King, BSc (Hons) Dip TP, MRTPI 
Team Leader, Major Development 
Development Management   
01444 477556 
www.midsussex.gov.uk 
 
Working together for a better Mid Sussex 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Judith Ashton <judith@judithashton.co.uk> 
Sent: 03 April 2025 17:37
To: Steven King <steven.king@midsussex.gov.uk>
Cc: Van Laun, Jordan <Jordan.VanLaun@wates.co.uk>; Holly Rush <Holly.Rush@wates.co.uk>
Subject: DM/25/0014, DM/25/0015, DM/25/0016 & DM/25/0017 - Land West of Turners Hill Road 
Crawley Down, West Sussex
 
Steve please see below and attached – which I trust is self-explanatory and can be uploaded 
onto the councils website 
  
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
  
From: David Major <david.major@ramboll.co.uk> 
Sent: 03 April 2025 16:42
To: Judith Ashton <judith@judithashton.co.uk>
Cc: Anthony Guay <Ant.Guay@ramboll.co.uk>; Holly Rush <holly.rush@wates.co.uk>; Jordan Van Laun 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csteven.king%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C651c9ebda7754dbd701108dd73501221%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638793509937866203%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WCxgffYsFb1FBKOfYciaueXvI%2Fkxm7Maoi48DTtHDKQ%3D&reserved=0
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<jordan.vanlaun@wates.co.uk>
Subject: Crawley Down - Response to Thames Water Planning Comments 18 February 2025 (DTS: 78596)
  
Hi Judith, 
  
Following Thames Water comments dated to 18/02/2025 (attached), updated wastewater pre 
application enquiries were issued. 
  
They have since responded and confirmed sufficient capacity for the proposed foul drainage strategy 
(attached Letters) as provided in the Drainage Layout plans of Appendix B of the Flood Risk 
Assessment and Drainage Strategy Addendum Reports.
  
It is noted that the attached Letters now supersede those found in Appendix D of the previously 
submitted Drainage Strategy reports (pages 15-16 of Part 4 of the ‘Drainage Strategy’).
  
Kind regards 
David Major

BSc (Hons), MSc
Consultant
Water Team
 
D +44 2380 817672
david.major@ramboll.co.uk
_________________________________

Ramboll 
Twenty3 
Brunswick Place 
Southampton 
SO15 2AQ 
https://uk.ramboll.com/environment-and-health

Ramboll UK Limited Registered in England & Wales Company No: 03659970 
Registered office: 240 Blackfriars Road, London SE1 8NW 
  
  

Classification: Confidential 
 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the 
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited 
and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast 
Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your 
human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.

The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is 
legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole 
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or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject 
matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential 
information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you 
are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of 
this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error 
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and 
remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within 
this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex 
District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software 
viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this 
email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible 
for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and 
any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and 
any attachments. 


